Mike Kuo

From: 2 & 2 [jmyang@estech.co.kr]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2007 4:12 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: FW: AISOLUTION CO., LTD., FCC ID: VH9KDC100, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7038, Notice#1

Attachments: LABEL.pdf; test report.pdf

Dear mike kuo,

| send revised files now.

Q#3: Both user manual and operating description mentioned that this barcode scanner can
connect to cell phone and PDA. How does it connect, via cable or wireless? It is not
wireless or Via cable only.

Q#4: Please confirm if the scanning mode had been verified during the test first.
According to the test setup photos, EUT was connected to a laptop via a USB cable to
upload scanned data to laptop. So, please also confirm if the mode of connecting to
laptop directly via the attached swing-out USB had been verified during the test.
Reply:we tested continuous scanning mode and upload mode under PC connecting.we used to
special supported software from applicant.

In addition, all peripherals of the support equipment should be connected during the
test. However, except the EUT, only the printer was connected. Please re-do the test with
the full systems on.

Reply: | see, | will upload as soon as possible.

Q#5: Per FCC Part 2, FCC ID shall clearly indicate on the test report, so please add the
FCC ID onto the test report.
Q#6: Please confirm if block diagram and circuit diagram will like to be kept as
confidential after granted.

Reply:we want to keep as confidential after granted and | sent confidential letter at your e-mail.
Q#7: Four frequencies"™ test result of conducted emission test data were in blank, please
have a check and fill them in.

Reply:l see

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538

Direct: (510) 771-1105

Fax: (510) 661-0888

Main: (510) 771-1000
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com
Web Site:www.ccsemc.com
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